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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 5:44 PM

To: '‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA: 26/03/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SLM 9949T is $58K-$59K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2015 7:49 AM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA: 26/03/2019)

Dear Azian,.
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2015 7:06 PM




To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA: 26/03/2019)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Biding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

@00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BYRTARR INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
8649C

Vehicle No.

SLMG949T

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
29 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make

TOYQOTA

Vehicle Model

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2015

Engine No.

1ZRX488190

Chassis No.
MRO53REH104526554
Maximum Power Qutput
90.0 kW (120 bhp)



Open Market Value
$19,582.00

Original Registration Date
12 Feb 2015

First Registration Date

12 Feb 2015

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid
$14,589.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
11 Feb 2025

PARF Rebate Amount
$10,941.00

COE Expiry Date

11 Feb 2025

COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$62,002.00

COE Rebate Amount

$36,404.00

Total Rebate Amount

$47,345.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Mar 2019

'AVG This email has been checked for v'ruses by AVG antivirus software.
3 WWW.avg.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 7:49 AM

To: '‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLM9948T (DOA: 26/03/2019)
Dear Azian,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 7:06 PM

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




MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of # SUANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
8649C

Vehicle No.

SLM9949T

Vehicle to be Exporied

No

Intended Deregistration Date

29 Mar 2018

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.68L CVT

Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2015

Engine No.

1ZRX488190 bios

Chassis No. N‘-’“} . L;g; OO~
MRO53REH104526554

Maximum Power Output

90.0 kKW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value e
$19,589.00 Pery — 9 pek
Original Registration Date

12 Feb 2015

First Registration Date

12 Feb 2015

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid

$14,589.00

VA

Cf/. {Q{)0

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

11 Feb 2025

PARF Rebate Amount

$10,941.00 e

COE Expiry Date %

11 Feb 2025 e B e
COE Category 28065/20/G



A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$62,002.00

COE Rebate Amount

$36.,404.00

Total Rebate Amount

$47,345.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Mar 2019

.= AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
i © WWwWw.avg.com
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Make Model Price Depreciation e Date Eng Cap Mileage " Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 460,000 $9,050 /yr 30-Jan-2015 1,598 cc 43,700 km Sedan Available

Elegance

White Pearl CS! Very Popular And Reliable Car With Low Maintenance! Responsive And Very Fuel Efficient. Only 1 Previous Owner, Original Car
Condition, Original Paintwork/Leather Interior, 100% Acciden,.,

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolfa, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyots, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 25-Mar-2019
Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 48,780 fyr 09-Feb-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
Classic

Most Reliable And Best Efficiency Sedan! Best Unit And Best Pricing In The Market! Genuine Low Mileage Done! Contact/ SMS Only Our Top Appointed
Sales Person Directly For Enquiry, Viewing And Testing ...

[ - o , L ¢
Posted: 25-Mar-2016 +Z$Z%31U13 Toyota Corolla, 2015 tayota corella, Toyeta Corolla, tayota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, cerolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A $60,500 49,240 /yr 10-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 53,500 km Sedan Available

Elegant Black, Serviced By Agent, Low Mileage Done, Low Fuel Consumption, Agent Warranty Till Feb 2020, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motar & Leasing

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toy. a corolfa, Toyots Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolls, Used

D | 34-Mar-2
Posted: 24-Mar-2019 Toyats

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $62,800 $9,180 /yr 13-Apr-2015 1,598 cc 37,343 km Sedan Available
Elegance

1 Owner Only! Ultra Low Mileage With Super High Paper Value, Best Value For Your Money! Superbly Well Maintaine And In Excellent Condition! Don't
Miss! Bank Or In House Loan Available, Call For More E...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota carolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 24-Mar-2019 Toyota

Dynamics Mechanic Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

DM-Dynamics Mechanic Garage, the only Boutique Garage in Singapore, They are a fully equipped garage serving JDM (Japanese) and Continental
vehicles.

More info about this shop

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $59,800 $8,680 /yr 21-May-2015 1,598 cc 29,000 km Sedan Available
Classic

High Paper 51K, Exporter Welcome, Very Well Maintained, Agent Warranty Till 2020. Please Feel Free To Call Qur Friendly Sales Consultants Now For
More Details,

Car Lingual

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota carolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 23-Mar-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corofla Altis 1.6A 463,800 $9,300 /yr 29-May-2015 1,598 cc 41,000 km Sedan Available
Classic

Cne Owner, Original Condition, Very Well Maintained And Excellent Condition. No Repairs Needed. Easy Loan/In House Loan Available. 100% Loan
Available. High Trade In Available. One Year Comprehensive ...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

ags: i a, ta Corolla g ta, Ci , corolia, Us
Posted: 06-Mar-2019 Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Teyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Compare Toyota Corofla Altis 1.6A $64,800 $9,410 /yr 09-Jun-2015 1,398 cc 63,558 km Sedan Available

https:llwww.sgcarmart.comlused_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2 1/3



